California MEMORANDUM

: April 14,2023
Community o
Coﬂeges Via Email
TO: Chief Executive Officer

Chief Instructional Officers
Chief Student Services Officers
Chief Business Officers

Chief Human Resources Officers

FROM: Dr. Abdimalik Buul, Visiting Executive of Educational Excellence and Equal Employment
Opportunity Program

RE: New Posting Date: Notification of Intent to Award for the for Equal Employment
Opportunity Innovative Best Practices (EEO IBP) Grant Awards

The following memorandum provides an update regarding the posting date for the Notification of
Intent to Award for the EEO IBP Grants. The Notification of Intent to Award will now be posted on
April 14,2023.

Calendar of Key Dates

Application Deadline: February 24,2023
Notification of Intent to Award: Aptrit#-2623 April 14, 2023
Protest of Award Deadline: April 28, 2023

Board of Governors Meeting: May 22,2023

Grant Commencement: June 1,2023

Grant Period End: June 30, 2025

Background and Purpose

The EEO Innovative Best Practices Grants are competitive, one-time grants to aid institutions that
pilot or create innovative DEIA-minded practices related to EEO in the Pre-Hiring Interventions,
Post-Hiring Interventions, or Diversity Promising Interventions. Funding will also be allocated to
enhance or expand existing EEO efforts that support faculty and staff diversity.

For questions regarding the EEO IBP Grant awards, please contact Dr. Krystal Henderson, Grant
Monitor, at khenderson@cccco.edu.

cc:

Dr. Daisy Gonzales, Interim Chancellor

Dr. Lizette Navarette, Interim Deputy Chancellor

Dr. Siria Martinez, Assistant Vice Chancellor, Student Equity and Success
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